
Alan Wilson
Attorney General

June 28, 2019

Mr. Bryan P. Stirling, Director
South Carolina Department of Corrections
P.O. Box 21787

Columbia, SC 29221-1787

Dear Director Stirling:

You seek our opinion "regarding whether certain high-level drug trafficking offenses
should be treated as 'day-for-day' offenses" or instead are subject to the "eighty-five percent"
rule. You specify numerous such statutes at issue, including §§ 44-53-370(e)(1)(d), -
370(e)(2)(a)(3), -370(e)(2)(b)(3), -370(e)(2)(e), - 370(e)(3)(a)(2), -370(e)(4)(d), -370(e)(5)(a)(3).
-370(e)(5)(b)(3). -370(e)(6)(d), -370(e)(8)(a)(iii), -370(e)(8)(b)(iii), and § 44-53-375(C)(l)(c), -
375(C)(2)(c), -375(C)(5), - 375(E)(l)(a)(iii), -375(E)(l)(b)(iii), -375(E)(1)(e). By way of
background, you note:

[a]ll of these statutory subsections refer to a "mandatory minimum term of
imprisonment" of twenty five years or "at least" twenty-five years. The Department
of Corrections has long interpreted this language to mean a "day-for-day" term of
imprisonment, meaning an inmate sentenced under these provisions serves every
single day of the sentence with no good time, work, or education credits to reduce the
service time. Notably, the Department has advanced this position in both the
Administrative Law Court and in the South Carolina Court of Appeals, and its
interpretation has been affirmed in unpublished decisions on every occasion.

However, it has come to our attention that this issue arose in a recent post-conviction
relief case (Charlie Ellis Cutshaw. Jr. v. State! and an argument contrary to the
Department's position was made. Therefore, the Department of Corrections
respectfully requests that your Office issue an opinion regarding how these drug
trafficking sentences should be treated under the law.

It is our opinion that a court would likely conclude that the enactment of § 24-13-150(A) -
requiring an inmate convicted of a "no parole offense" to serve at least eighty-five percent of his
sentence before being eligible for community service - is controlling with respect to the
mandatory minimum twenty-five year drug trafficking statutes enumerated in your letter.
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